- I. Call to Order by Danielle Hayes. Meeting started at 7:15 pm.
 - A. Welcome Danielle Hayes welcomed in attendance.

Attendees - Karen Higgins, Beth Rasmussen, Melissa Graham, Mrs. Johnston, Sylvia Guzman, Danielle Hayes, Kristen Bulleri, Bridgett Summerfeldt, Mrs. Juan, Deborah Fields, Toni Orr, Virginia Holunga.

- B. Approval of Meeting Minutes
 - A motion was made by Karen Higgins to approve the minutes from May 2015. The motion was seconded by Beth Rasmussen and passed.

II. Reports

- A. Treasurer's Report Danielle Hayes
 - A new bond measure will be created in 2016 to support Livermore School facilities. Through phone banks, Bond Measure representatives may be asking the PTOs and PTAs to support their measure with cash donations and votes. A simple majority will be needed to pass the measure.
- B. Principal's Report Shari Johnston
 - Mrs. Johnston thanked the PTO for all it did for Jackson Ave. during the school year 2014-2015.
- C. Teacher's Report Regina Juan
 - Heather Dion has asked the PTO to cover the cost of two electrical cords for the MPR stage.
 The cost is \$20. The PTO will cover the cost.
 - Mrs. Anderson would like PTO to cover the cost of \$23 for a field trip. The PTO will cover the cost out of her PTO teacher account.
 - Mrs. Juan would like chair pockets for her classroom. The cost for the chair pockets is \$170.
 The PTO will pay the cost of the chair pockets.

III. Old Business:

- A. Box Tops Mrs. MacQueen's class won the Box Top contest for the school year. Her class turned in 717 tops since January 2015. The prize is a movie and snacks.
- B. PeachJar feedback has come in and it has hurt the advertisement for fundraising at Jackson Ave. The demographics of our community generally do not use e-mail internet to get its

school news. The PTO has asked for weekly Stringray folders to go home to the families so it can send flyers out to the students and their families. In addition, the PTO will explore new ways to advertise.

IV. New Business:

- Toni Orr has a request to order \$2,500 in Jackson Ave. Stringray apparel for the 2015-2016 school year. Karen Higgins made a motion for the amount spent to not exceed \$2,500 or the Stingray apparel and was second by Kristen Bulleri. All approved. Motion carried.
- AAA will be providing hats, belts, coats, and cones for our valet service for the 2015-2016 school year.
- The Committee Chair for PTO Secretary has been filled by Karen Higgins. Corporate Program Co-Chair is Bridgett Summerfeldt, Holiday Gift Shop Chair is Kristen Bulleri, Yearbook Chair will be Toni Orr. Thank you all for your support.
- The PTO will try to meet the third Tuesday of each month for the first trimester of the 2015-2016 school year. The PTO bylaws need to be revisited and changed to make this change final.

V. Announcements

- A. The Summer Garden Days are June 13, July 11, August 8 and August 22.
- B. The Multi-Cultural Day will again be in November.

VI. Adjournment

- The next PTO meeting is set for late August 2015 from 7:00-8:00pm. The date is TBD.
- The meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm.